May 8, 2019

TO: KMPO Board Members

FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2019-2025 KMPO TIP Amendment #12 Advancing KN 20794 US95, Jct. SH-53 IC, UPRR Bridge
from 2020 to the current 2019 Program.

KMPO 2019-2025 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #12: Advancing KN 20794 US95, Jct. SH-
53 IC, UPRR Bridge from Program Year 2020 to Program Year 2019 as GARVEE bonding will be available in
2019 for this project

KMPO is administratively amending the 2019-2025 Transportation Improvement Program to advance this project to the
2019 program year as GARVEE funding source approved by the ITD Board is expected to be available in 2019.

2019 Total Federal State
20794 US 95, JCT SH 53 IC, UPRR BR, KOOTENAI CO 1 Construct 19,600 27,502 12,881 14,621
Develop
Right Of Way

The Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization, approves this Administrative Amendment #12 as identified above
effective May 8, 20109.

This amendment will be posted on the KMPO website at www.kmpo.net on or before, May 9, 2019.


http://www.kmpo.net/

